

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March 17, 2017 8:45 AM
To: brett.smith@ontario.ca; Beare, Michael (ENERGY) (Michael.Beare@ontario.ca)
Cc: Brian Hewson
Subject: OEB Proposal for auto-enrolment and comments on MCSS proposal
Attachments: BN -OEB option for auto-enrol_170316.docx

Good morning Brett and Michael.

I wanted to share the OEB's proposed approach for auto-enrolment of social assistance clients in the OESP. I believe Brian was sharing this with Sunita and Michael Reid.

Michael, I know Brett is out of the office until Monday but, if possible, do you have a few minutes to discuss before the MCSS call today? It would be our intention to share this with MCSS at some point soon to try and bring all parties together on a timely and easy to implement approach.

Thanks, Donna.

Donna L. Kinapen
Manager, Energy Consumer Programs
Ontario Energy Board
Phone 416-440-8140
Cell 416-817-5930
Fax 416-440-7656
Email donna.kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca